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From: Blandon, Ruth
To: Mestman, Laraine S
Cc: Lam, Ming-huei
Subject: Fw: Hallmark Deadline Extended
Date: Thursday, January 9, 2025 9:15:23 PM


Ruth Blandón, Ph.D.
Honors Program, Director
English Department, Professor
East Los Angeles College


From: NVCA Advisors <NVCAADVISORS@LISTSERV.CCCNEXT.NET> on behalf of Myriam Moody
<mmoody@SWCCD.EDU>
Sent: Tuesday, December 3, 2024 4:56 PM
To: NVCAADVISORS@LISTSERV.CCCNEXT.NET <NVCAADVISORS@LISTSERV.CCCNEXT.NET>
Subject: Hallmark Deadline Extended
 
Hello Advisors,


Hope all is well.  In case you did not see the date change, the awards that were due this


Wednesday, December 4th have been changed to this Friday, December 6th  :)


Thank you for all you do  :)


Myriam S. Moody
Professor of Mathematics
Phi Theta Kappa Advisor
NV/CA Regional Coordinator


For more information about the NV/CA Region of Phi Theta Kappa, please click on:
linktr.ee/ptknvca


To unsubscribe from the NVCAADVISORS list, click the following link:
https://LISTSERV.CCCNEXT.NET/scripts/wa-CCCNEXT.exe?


SUBED1=NVCAADVISORS&A=1
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